



CITY OF HOT SPRINGS

Utilities Department

780 Adams Street

Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

September 15, 2025

Sent via email

Leslie Allen-Daniel
Enforcement Analyst – Water Division
Arkansas Energy & Environment – Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

**RE: City of Hot Springs Utilities
Permit No. AR0033880 / AFIN 26-00145
Progress Report – Hot Springs Creek Pump Station**

Dear Ms. Allen-Daniel,

Hot Springs Creek Pump Station and Hot Springs Pump Station #3

Max Foote Construction is currently preparing to replace Pump Station #3 in Hot Springs. All the necessary equipment arrived in early August and is ready to go. Once Pump Station #3 is finished, work will begin on the larger Hot Springs Creek Pump Station.

Behind the Scenes, the City has all the replacement parts and equipment stored at the Adams Street facility. The Board has approved the installation, and construction is expected to take about 8 months. Max Foote is working closely with Eagle Electric (from Benton, AR) to handle all electrical needs.

System Performance

There were no sanitary sewer overflows (SSOs) reported in August.

Should you need further information, please contact me at (501)651-7730 or by email at mledbetter@cityhs.net.

Sincerely,

Monty Ledbetter
Utilities Director

cc: **Arkansas Energy & Environment** | Richard Healey, Enforcement Manager
City of Hot Springs - Bill Burrough, City Manager; Denny McPhate, Deputy City Manager;
Harold Mauldin, Wastewater Facilities Operations Manager; Todd Piller, Capital Projects
Manager;
Consultants - Craig Johnson, Crist Engineers
